
Windsor Central Supervisory Union
and

Windsor Central Unified Union
School District

Monthly Meeting of the Board

August 01, 2022, at 6:30 p.m.

WCSU Conference Room
and

ZOOM video-conferencing
Join Zoom Meeting

https://wcsu-net.zoom.us/j/89395235477?pwd=ZHRjdTZIcGtWMU5TLzR3S040b1N0QT09

Meeting ID: 893 9523 5477
Passcode: 488737
One tap mobile

+13126266799,,89395235477# US (Chicago)
+19292056099,,89395235477# US (New York)

(HOW to join a Zoom meeting)
You must install the necessary software PRIOR to joining a meeting.

Robert’s Rules of Order

1

https://wcsu-net.zoom.us/j/89395235477?pwd=ZHRjdTZIcGtWMU5TLzR3S040b1N0QT09
https://www.youtube.com/watch?time_continue=14&v=vFhAEoCF7jg&feature=emb_title
https://diphi.web.unc.edu/files/2012/02/MSG-ROBERTS_RULES_CHEAT_SHEET.pdf


Agenda

1. Call to order
2. Amendments to the Agenda
3. Public Comment
4. Reports:

a. Superintendent
b. Directors

5. Time Scheduled Appointments
a. Approve Strategic Plan goals for 2022/2023
b. Emergency Operations Plan

6. Committee Updates
a. Finance Committee Update
b. Policy Committee Update

i. POSTPONED: Second Reading: Title 1, Part A: Parent and Family
Engagement

ii. Adoption: C14 Section 504 and ADA Grievance Protocol
c. Buildings & Grounds Committee Update
d. Negotiations, Hiring, & Retention Committee Update
e. Working Groups Update

7. Consent Agenda
a. Approve minutes

8. Public Comment
9. Executive Session if needed
10. Reflection

a. What did we do well?
b. What could we do better?

11. Adjourn

Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 2



AGENDA ITEM #1 Call to Order

PURPOSE:
To begin the meeting, the Chair will determine if a quorum is present, then call the
meeting to order.

WHO:
Chair: “I call this meeting to order at ___________ p.m.”

MOTION REQUIRED?
No

AGENDA ITEM #2 Amendments to the Agenda

PURPOSE:
To add or delete items to the agenda. This is the only point in the meeting the agenda
may be amended.

Amendments added cannot include items that statutorily require a warning to the
general public, and should not include items that have a significant impact that
ethically should be warned to the public. Amendments should be the exception, not
the rule.

WHO:
Chair

MOTION REQUIRED?
Yes, after the amendments are announced or after it is determined that there are no
amendments.

● “Motion to adopt the agenda.” Requires a second and a vote.

AGENDA ITEM #3 Public Comment ………….. 10 minutes

PURPOSE:
To hear input, concerns, etc. from the attending public.

WHO:
Chair

MOTION REQUIRED?
No

Board Rules:
● Public sign-in sheet (when in-person meetings are resumed). Person stands and

announces name; time limit of two (2) minutes per person.
● Digital meetings: Digitally raise your hand, wait to be acknowledged by the Chair,

clearly state your name for the minutes, then address the board.

Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 3

https://support.zoom.us/hc/en-us/articles/205566129-Raising-your-hand-in-a-webinar


AGENDA ITEM #4 Superintendent and Directors Reports

From the Superintendent
Preparing for our return to school this year has meant ensuring that all classrooms
are fully sta�ed with highly qualified teachers and para educators.  At the time of
writing, we are finalizing one elementary classroom position and one Specials teacher.
For other districts in Vermont, meeting the goal of being fully sta�ed has been
extremely challenging, and many will begin the year without all the educators they
need.  I attribute our success in filling positions to beginning the process early, having
a current website highlighting our strong programs, and videos of Board meetings
that reflect a supportive group.  The Leadership Team is still concerned by the low
number of substitute teachers, but we will do our best to accommodate.

On July 20th through the 22nd, the Leadership Team participated in a three day
retreat.  The group focused on establishing short and long term district financial
goals, developing an implementation plan for our new Equity, Inclusion and Diversity
Policy, and finalizing our plans to connect teacher supervision to our Portrait of a
Graduate.  School Leaders considered the Strengths, Weaknesses, Opportunities and
Threats of our current financial situation.  The two hour discussion allowed all
members to develop a comprehensive district view of our needs and set priorities for
upcoming budgets.  One identified need is to address the number of positions that
are grant funded.  Another is to address the facility issues at the Middle and High
Schools.  Strategic Plan Goals were also established for the 2022-2023 school year and
will attend to work in progress, as well as areas that have not been addressed thus far.
Those will be reviewed with the Board tonight.  The group also identified system
changes that will need to be in place in the implementation of the new EID policy and
considered priorities for teacher observations.

From the Director of Technology and Innovation
This summer we’ve taken on a number of projects to help us prepare for the 2022-23
school year:

1. We’ve implemented a new asset management system that will allow us to track all
of our devices, projectors, and displays from all of our schools in one central
database.

2. We’ve purchased and configured 250 new Chromebooks to be used across all of
our schools. These Chromebooks will allow us to replace a large number of older
Chromebooks that are no longer updating automatically.

3. We’ve purchased and installed a new camera system for the WUHSMS. This new
system has a higher image quality than our old system, has advanced tools for
searching video clips, allows administrators to easily share clips with each other,
and is cloud based so it is easily accessible inside and outside the school
building.

Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 4



Many thanks to our Summer Technology Interns (Nick Bishop and Maggie Parker) and
our Network and Systems Administrator (Corey Canfield) for their work on these
projects this summer.

From the Director of Student Support Services
❖ Finalizing special education hiring, caseloads and assignments
❖ Updating quarterly reporting on our Mt. Ascutney grant
❖ Working with new SPED teachers and a veteran teacher to get the new SPED

teachers onboarded
❖ Meeting several times with MTSS leadership team to set action steps for the year
❖ Will be meeting with interventionists to identify critical moves for the most

robust and strategic intervention to support our students
❖ Planning the monthly meeting topics and format for SPED team

From the Director of Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment
Summer Educator Workdays: Summer work days allow educators to connect and take
deep dives into planning for an excellent 22-23 school year.  ESSER funding is
supporting the work of 35 groups this summer.  Examples include: Barnard Academy
planning with new Principal Melissa Zoerheide, Elementary World Language planning
for our expanded program, PreK planning for our growing program districtwide, and
departmental planning at the middle and high school.
Professional Development for 22-23:

● Late Start Wednesdays will support teacher e�cacy, equity, and inclusivity by
providing intentionally designed choices of learning in three key areas: Universal
Design for Learning, Racial Equity, and Portrait of a Graduate/Deeper Learning.

● ELA Teachers PreK-4 will engage in a year-long course on reading instruction
called Language Essentials for Teachers of Reading and Spelling (LETRS)
facilitated by Julie Brown. Click here to read about the course.

● Math Teachers in grades 5-12 will engage in a year-long professional
development around the Math Pact in order to develop cohesive school-wide
agreements for instructional coherence within and across grades, facilitated by
Patty Kelly.

English Language Arts Program Pilot: Some Windsor Central teachers in grades K-5
are opting-in to pilot one module of an ELA curriculum during the Fall of 2022.  The
goal of this pilot is to determine whether a new curriculum aligned with reading
research will improve the rigor and quality of student literacy engagement and
outcomes in our district.  Families will be informed if their child is in a classroom
participating in the pilot in September, and more information about the curriculum
resources being piloted will also be shared at that time.
Peer Mentorship Program: Our new teacher peer mentor program is in its third year,
with 24 pairings this year.  Previous participants have shared with us how helpful it is
to have a dedicated go-to mentor for questions big and small throughout the year.
August 25th is our New Faculty Basecamp event to launch our newest faculty into the
school year.

Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 5

https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1VUaxYJ_F1klsPloNk7LkRAAuVKx4w5lb0_Pm3pTBJ3A/edit?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1X6EvAOlb3h_GtN9Q5AbrBHqDwqJpz723/view?usp=sharing
https://www.nctm.org/Store/Products/The-Math-Pact,-Middle-School--Achieving-Instructional-Coherence-Within-and-Across-Grades/


From the Director of Finance and Operations
The Finance Department has been busy working on our software conversion this
month. We have written and uploaded our new chart of accounts, cleaned and
uploaded our vendor list, active bank account list and employee lists. We are currently
working on benefits and deductions lists. We have created a number of rules and
protocols for the new system so that it will function as we want it to. The bulk of this
work will be completed by mid-September, which is when we will shift our focus from
building the data to learning the operation of the software. The team has worked hard
and looks forward to completing this process and going live on January 1, 2023 on our
new software.

Working with Sherry we have submitted two safety grants to the US DOJ. One is for
security cameras and electronic door access, the other is for a two year part-time
position to direct and support the implementation and training of our new Emergency
Operations Plan.

Working with Geo� Martin from Twin Rivers-Ottauquechee Regional Commission
(TRORC) and Emo Chynoweth from Butler Bus, we have submitted a grant application
to replace three older diesel school buses with new electric school buses.

Other work going on is closing the FY22 fiscal year and end of year reporting. We are
moving forward with all of this work. We have scheduled the field work for our audit for
the week beginning 10/31/22.

AGENDA ITEM #5 Time Scheduled Appointments

5.A. Approval of FY23 Strategic Plan Goals

PURPOSE:
To present, discuss, and approve the Strategic Plan goals for FY23.

5.B. Emergency Operations Plan

PURPOSE:
The Superintendent will discuss the Emergency Operations Plan.

Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 6



Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 7



Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 8



Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 9



Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 10



Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 11



Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 12



AGENDA ITEM #6 Committee Updates

PURPOSE:
To provide an update on the work of Committees and Working Groups..

WHO:
A. Finance Committee Update
B. Policy Committee Update

a. POSTPONED: Second Reading: Title 1, Part A: Parent and Family
Engagement

b. Adoption: C14 Section 504 and ADA Grievance Protocol
C. Buildings & Grounds Committee Update
D. Negotiations, Hiring, & Retention Committee Update
E. Working Groups Update

a. New Build update

Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 13



Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 14



Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 15



AGENDA ITEM #7 Consent Agenda

PURPOSE:
A consent agenda groups routine business into one agenda item to be approved with
one action, rather than filing motions on each item separately.

MOTION REQUIRED?
Yes.

● “Motion to approve the consent agenda.” Requires a second, then can be
opened up for discussion. The vote approves/accepts or declines all items in the
consent agenda at once.

7.A. Approve Minutes

Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 16



Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 17



Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 18



Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 19



AGENDA ITEM #9 Public Comment ………….. 10 minutes

PURPOSE:
To hear input, concerns, etc. from the attending public.

WHO:
Chair

MOTION REQUIRED?
No

Board Rules: Public sign-in sheet (when in-person meetings are resumed). Person
stands and announces name; time limit of two (2) minutes per person.
Digital meetings: Digitally raise your hand, wait to be acknowledged by the Chair,
please identify yourself for the record, then address the board.

AGENDA ITEM #10 Executive Session- if needed

WHO:
Chair

MOTION REQUIRED?
Yes. The Chair calls for a motion to enter executive session under appropriate 1 V.S.A. §
313. Requires a second and a vote to enter the session. No vote required to exit the
session, as actions cannot be taken in an Executive Session.

AGENDA ITEM #11 Reflection

PURPOSE:
This is a time to process board self-evaluation and implement recommendations for
improvement.

WHO:
Full board

MOTION REQUIRED?
No.

Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 20



AGENDA ITEM #12 Adjourn

PURPOSE:
Ends the meeting

WHO:
Chair calls for a member to make the motion to adjourn and notes the time.

MOTION REQUIRED?
Yes. Needs a second and vote.

Windsor Central Supervisory Union Packet Page 21


